
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, March 7 , 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. February 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $19,653.36 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $71,702.87 

D. City Account Payable February Meeting Revised $54,267.34 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. SCDP Grant- (Home Rehab Grant) 

• Owner Occupied Rehab Policies and Procedural Guide 

• Drug-Free Workplace Policy 

• Excessive Force Policy 

• Fair Housing Plan Policy 

• Residential Anti-Displacement Policy 

• Program income Policy 

 

B. Al’s Disposal Cleaning Week 

C. Moore Engineering Update 

a. Resolution 2023-03-03 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 

AND SALE OF A $1,478,332 GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE 

NOTE, SERIES 2023A, AND PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 



A. Mayors Report 

1)  

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Steps 

2) Cemetery and Levy Mowing Bids Awards 

3) Pay Equity Report 2020 and 2022 Approval 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

a. Resolution 2023-02-01 Amendment 

b. Ordinance 486 3rd Reading- THC Licensing Requirements 

XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, March – Casey/Mike April – Scott N//Shawn 

B. Donation Request – ABW Community Ed Self Defense Class for Women 

 

C. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 

B. Public Safety 

1) Faulty Alarm Ordinance 

C. EDA 

1) Resolution 2023-03-01 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND 

LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES  

2) Resolution 2023-03-02 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND 

LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES  

D. Beautification 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 7th , 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes  

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call – All members present – in addition – members of the media – Mayor Hintz 

and Administrator Larson.  
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
 
 
A. January 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $282,649.98 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $73,271.81 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux seconded the motion to approve 
the Consent Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



B. Resolution 2023-02-01 PFA Funding 
Administrator Larson explained what Moore was going to present regarding the PFA 
funding.  Larson explained that the funding is for sewer repair and that the State requests 
the City prove that it can cash flow with sewer funds to pay for the PFA Funding. The 
State encouraged the city to increase its sewer rates to increase cash flow. The resolution 
is to state that the council is committed to review the sewer rates every three years to 
affirm that the city is committed to funding the project using the proprietary funds from 
the water fund. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded the motion to 
approve Resolution 2023-02-01 PFA Funding – a resolution to commit the City to 
make sure the sewer fund can fund the PFA sewer project. By Roll Call Vote. All in 
favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: 
NONE Motion passed 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

No updates from the Mayor 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

 
Administrator Larson updated council regarding the happenings at the Dekko Center.  
Memberships are up substantially, strength training program is going good, ice rink is 
up and running.  The liquor store numbers were not available due to Manager 
Aasland being out for a few days prior to council meeting. 
  

a. Dekko Center Pool Steps 
Administrator Larson presented to council a proposal to replace the swimming pool 
steps.  The old ones are starting wear badly.  The proposal is over $5,000.00 so it 
needs council approval. Council commented on the proposal and would like more 
options to make a good decision. Discussion was tabled. 
 
2) Donation Fund Request Requirements 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council an idea in coordination with donation 
requests from the gambling fund.  The Dekko Center needs spotters during swimming 
lessons and Larson stated that if we made it a requirement of the donee to commit 
five hours of service to the city as part of the donation request. Time would not be to 
the Dekko only, but city parks and cleaning areas around the city. 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded the motion to 
approve that as part of a donation request from area youth, that they provide five 
hours of community service to the city.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 



 
  
3) Cemetery and Levy Mowing Bids 

 
Administrator Larson updated council with regards to a mowing contract that was 
broken.  The city is looking for new bids for the 2023 season.  Bids will open in 
March. 
  
4) Government Email updates 

 
Administrator Larson brought a proposal to council with regards to security of emails and 
our server.  ReadiTech is assisting us, as they have in the past.  The new plan saves the 
city $37.00 a month and give us a new level of security for our system. 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. Ordinance 486 Licensing for THC Sales 2nd Reading 

 
b. Mayor Hintz brought forward the second reading of the Ordinance 486 Licensing for 

THC Sales. Setting the annual fee was discussed and per a recommendation of how 
the City of Twin Valley set up their fee structure, it was decided that $700.00 will be 
the annual fee to sell THC related products. 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Nelson seconded the motion to approve 
Ordinance 486 Licensing for THC Sales and set a $700.00 annual license fee to sell 
THC products in the City of Ada and have that language added to Ordinance 486 
Licensing for THC Sales. By roll call vote. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February – Casey/Josh, March – Scott E./Mike April – 
Scott N//Shawn 
 

B. Izzy Marcussen donation request for Grace Lutheran Youth Group - $300.00 
 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Lewis seconded the motion to 
approve the donation request for $300.00 from Izzy Marcussen to assist in 
funding needed for Grace Lutheran’s Youth Gathering this summer.  She 
would be required to commit to the five hours of service as an acceptance to 
this donation. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
  
 
 



C. Department Updates 
A. Public Works – Member Roux updated council on the meeting – Bucket 

Truck is in and operational – Front End Loader is fixed at a cost of 
$28,641.00, about $3,800.00 more than budgeted, but extras were added – a 
plow truck’s fuel pump went out and was fixed at a cost of $10,636.92, this 
took a motion to approve the bill. Member Lewis asked about a Visser 
Trenching bill to replace the plow truck out of service at approximately 
$8,600.00.  

 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded the motion to 
approve the bill for fixing a fuel pump on a plow truck in the amount of 
$10,636.92. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
 
B. Public Safety – did not meet. 

 
C. EDA – Member Lewis updated council regarding two new loans granted 

under the 1% Revolving Loan funds. 
  

D. Beautification – did not meet. 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:38PM. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 
 

 











RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03-03 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A $1,478,332 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2023A, AND 
PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of Ada, Norman County, 

Minnesota (the “Issuer”), as follows: 

Section 1. Authorization and Sale of Note. 

1.01. Findings. It is found and determined to be necessary and in the best interest of 
the Issuer, the residents of the Issuer and the environment to finance sanitary sewer 
improvements consisting of repairs to and relining of aging sewer lines throughout the City (the 
“Project”) as further described in the Issuer’s application to the Minnesota Pubic Facilities 
Authority (the “Lender”) for project funding. 

1.02. Note for Capital Improvements to Utility. It is further found and determined to be 
necessary and in the best interest of the Issuer and the residents of the Issuer to sell and issue 
a general obligation revenue note of the Issuer to the Lender in the amount of $1,478,332 to 
finance a portion of the Project, all pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 115.46 and 444.075 
and Chapter 475 and subject to execution by the Issuer and Lender of the Minnesota Public 
Facilities Authority Bond Purchase and Project Loan Agreement (the “Loan Agreement”). 

1.03. Issuance and Sale of Note. The Issuer authorizes the issuance and sale to the 
Lender of the Issuer’s $1,478,332 General Obligation Revenue Note, Series 2023A (the “Note”), 
in substantially the form attached hereto as Attachment A to finance the Project and authorizes 
and approves the Loan Agreement between the Lender and the Issuer, in substantially the form 
presented to the Council and on file in the office of the Clerk-Treasurer, which is incorporated by 
reference. 

Section 2. Execution and Delivery of Note and Loan Agreement. 

2.01. Terms. 

A. The Note to be issued hereunder shall be dated as of the date of issuance, shall 
be issued in fully registered form and lettered and numbered R-1. 

B. The Note shall be in the principal amount of $1,478,332, or such lesser amount 
that shall be disbursed pursuant to the Loan Agreement, shall bear interest on so much of the 
principal amount of the Note as may be disbursed and remains unpaid until the principal amount 
of the Note has been paid or has been provided for, at the rate of 1.310 per annum (calculated 
on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months). Interest on the Note is payable 
semiannually on February 20 and August 20 as provided in Exhibit A to the Note. 

C. Principal payments shall be made in the respective years and amounts set forth 
on Exhibit A to the Note. Principal, interest and any premium due under the Note will be paid on 
each payment date by wire payment, or by check or draft mailed at least five business days prior 
to the payment date to the person in whose name the Note is registered. 



2 

2.02. Execution. The Note shall be prepared for execution in accordance with the 
approved form and shall be signed by the manual signature of the Mayor and attested by the 
manual signature of the Clerk-Treasurer in accordance with the approved form. The Loan 
Agreement shall be prepared for execution in accordance with the approved form and shall be 
signed by the manual or electronic signature of the Mayor and attested by the manual or 
electronic signature of the Clerk-Treasurer in accordance with the approved form. In case any 
officer whose signature shall appear on the Note shall cease to be an officer before delivery of 
the Note, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as 
if such officer had remained in office until delivery. 

2.03. Note Register. The Issuer will cause to be kept at its offices a register in which, 
subject to such reasonable regulations as the Issuer may prescribe, the Clerk-Treasurer shall 
provide for the registration of transfers of ownership of the Note. The Note shall be initially 
registered in the name of the Lender and shall be transferable upon the register by the Lender in 
person or by its agent duly authorized in writing, upon surrender of the Note, together with a 
written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Clerk-Treasurer, duly executed by the Lender or 
its duly authorized agent. 

2.04. Delivery. Delivery of the Note shall be made at a place mutually satisfactory to the 
Issuer and the Lender. The Note shall be furnished by the Issuer without cost to the Lender. The 
Note, when prepared in accordance with this Resolution and executed, shall be delivered to the 
Lender by and under the direction of the Clerk-Treasurer. Disbursement of the proceeds of the 
Note shall be made pursuant to the Loan Agreement. 

2.05. Loan Agreement to Govern. In the event of an inconsistency between a provision 
of this Resolution and a provision of the Loan Agreement, the provision of the Loan Agreement 
shall govern. 

Section 3. Accounts and Tax Levies. 

3.01. Sewer Fund. The Issuer will continue to operate its Sewer Fund (the “Fund”) in 
accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 444.075, to which shall be credited all gross 
revenues of the Issuer’s wastewater utility (the “Utility”), and out of which will be paid all normal 
and reasonable expenses of current operations of the Utility. There are created in the Fund the 
following accounts: the 2023A Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Note Construction Account 
(the “Construction Account”) and the 2023A Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Note Debt 
Service Account (the “Debt Service Account”) which shall be separate restricted accounts in the 
Fund. 

3.02. Construction Account. Each disbursement of proceeds of the Note which is 
received pursuant to the terms of the Loan Agreement shall be credited to the Construction 
Account. Monies on deposit in the Construction Account shall be used from time to time to pay 
the capital costs of the Project, including but not limited to costs of planning, engineering, legal, 
financial advisory, and other professional services, printing and publication costs, and costs of 
issuance of the Note, as such payments become due. Upon completion of the Project, any 
amounts left in the Construction Account shall be transferred to the Debt Service Account. 

3.03. Debt Service Account. The money in the Debt Service Account shall be used for 
no purpose other than the payment of principal and interest on the Note and other notes similarly 



3 

authorized; provided, however, that if any payment of principal or interest shall become due when 
there is not sufficient money in the Debt Service Account, the Clerk-Treasurer shall pay the same 
from any other funds of the Issuer and said funds shall be reimbursed for such advance from the 
Debt Service Account when a sufficient balance is available therein. The Issuer further irrevocably 
appropriates to the Debt Service Account for payment of the principal of and interest on the Note: 

(a) any revenues of the Utility available in the Fund after payment in full of 
normal and reasonable expenses of current operations of the Utility which balances are 
deemed net revenues solely to the extent allocated to pay the principal of and interest on 
the Note when due; the portion of such payments allocated to the Note shall be 
transferred to the Debt Service Account no later than the last business day of the month 
in which such payments are received; 

(b) all sums collected from the taxes, if any, extended and assessed under the 
provisions of Section 3.05; 

(c) all income and gain from investment of the Debt Service Account; 

(d) any special assessments levied or to be levied against property specially 
benefited by the Project, and interest thereon (the “Special Assessments”); and 

(e) any funds remaining in the Construction Account after completion of the 
Project and payment of the costs thereof. 

3.04. No Tax Levy. The full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer are 
irrevocably pledged for the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest on the Note, 
as such principal and interest respectively become due. However, the monies and payments 
appropriated to the Debt Service Account in Section 3.03 hereof are estimated to be not less than 
five percent in excess of the principal of and interest on the Note when due and, accordingly, no 
tax is levied at this time. 

3.05. General Obligation Pledge. In the event the monies and payments appropriated to 
the Debt Service Account in Section 3.03 hereof are insufficient to pay principal of and interest 
on the Note as the same become due, the Issuer is required by law and by contract with the 
holder of the Note and obligates itself to levy and cause to be extended, assessed and collected 
any additional taxes found necessary for full payment of the principal of and interest on the Note. 

3.06. Investments. Subject to the requirements of Section 7 of this Resolution, monies 
on deposit in the Construction Account and the Debt Service Account may, at the discretion of 
the Clerk-Treasurer, be invested in any securities permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118A 
and in accordance with resolutions of the Issuer; provided, however, such investments shall 
mature at such times and in such amounts as will permit payments by the Issuer for authorized 
purposes, when due. 

Section 4. Registration of Note with County Auditor. The Clerk-Treasurer or designee 
is directed to file with the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota, a certified copy of this 
Resolution, together with such other information as the County Auditor may desire concerning 
the Note and obtain from the County Auditor a certificate that the Note has been entered on the 
County Auditor’s register. If any taxes are required to be levied under Section 3.04 hereof, the 



4 

County Auditor will assess and extend each year the amount, or the reduced amount certified by 
the Clerk-Treasurer. The County Auditor will certify to the Clerk-Treasurer the assessed valuation 
of taxable property within the Issuer each year, and may each extend and assess the full amount 
of the taxes to be levied that the Clerk-Treasurer computes and certifies to the County Auditor. 

Section 5. Authentication of Note Transcript. 

5.01. Official Proceedings. The officers of the Issuer and the Auditor of Norman County, 
Minnesota, are authorized and directed to furnish to the Lender certified copies of proceedings 
and information in their official records relevant to the authorization and issuance of the Note and 
the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement, and such certificates and affidavits as to other 
matters appearing in their official records or otherwise known to them as may be reasonably 
required to evidence the validity and security of the Note, and all such certified copies, certificates 
and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall constitute representations and recitals of 
the Issuer as to the correctness of all facts stated therein and the completion of all proceedings 
stated therein to have been taken. 

5.02. Absent or Disabled Officers. In the event of the absence or disability of the Mayor 
or the Clerk-Treasurer, such officers or members of the Council as in the opinion of the Issuer’s 
attorney may act in their behalf shall, without further act or authorization, execute and deliver 
the Note, and do all things and execute all instruments and documents required to be done or 
executed by such absent or disabled officers. 

Section 6. Covenants. The Council covenants and agrees with the holders of the Note 
that so long as any payments under the Note remain outstanding and unpaid, they will keep and 
enforce the following covenants and agreements: 

(a) The Issuer will continue to maintain and efficiently operate the Utility or 
continue to cause the Utility to be maintained and efficiently operated as a public utility 
and convenience free from competition of other like utilities, and will cause all revenue 
therefrom to be deposited in bank accounts and credited to the Fund and accounts therein 
as herein above provided, and will make or authorize no expenditures from those funds 
and accounts except for a duly authorized purpose and in accordance with this Resolution. 

(b) The Issuer will also maintain or cause to be maintained the Debt Service 
Account as a separate account in the Fund and will cause monies to be credited thereto 
from time to time out of net revenues from the Utility, in sums sufficient to pay principal 
and interest on the Note and obligations similarly authorized when due. 

(c) The Issuer will keep and maintain or cause to be kept and maintained 
proper and adequate books and records of accounts separate from all the records of the 
Issuer in which will be complete and correct entries as to all transactions relating to the 
Utility and which shall be open to inspection and copying in accordance with the Loan 
Agreement by the Lender or the Lender’s agent or attorney at any reasonable time, and 
it will furnish certified transcripts therefrom upon request and upon payment of a 
reasonable fee therefor and said account shall be audited at least annually by a qualified 
public accountant and statements of such audit and report will be furnished to the Lender 
in accordance with the requirements of the Loan Agreement. 



5 

(d) The Issuer will cause the funds collected on account of the operations of 
the Utility to be deposited in a bank whose deposits are guaranteed under the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Law. 

(e) The Issuer will keep the Utility insured or cause the Utility to be insured at 
all times against loss by fire, tornado and other risks customarily insured against with an 
insurer or insurers in good standing in such amounts as are customary for like utilities to 
protect the Lender and the Issuer from any loss due to such casualty and will apply the 
proceeds of such insurance to make good any such loss. 

(f) The Issuer and each and all of its officers will punctually perform all duties 
of reference to the Utility as required by law. 

(g) The Issuer will impose and collect charges or cause the imposition and 
collection of charges of the nature authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 444.075 at 
the times and in the amounts required, along with the monies and payments appropriated 
to the Debt Service Account in Section 3.03 hereof, to produce net revenues of the Utility 
adequate to pay all principal and interest when due on the Note, and to create and 
maintain such reserves securing said payments as may be provided in this Resolution. 

Section 7. Tax Covenants. 

7.01. Covenants with Respect to the Lender’s Bonds. The Issuer agrees to cooperate 
with the Lender as necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of any bonds issued by the Lender 
either to fund the Note or which are secured by the Note (the “Bonds”). The Issuer specifically 
agrees: 

(a) Any sums from time to time held by or under the control of the Issuer 
which would constitute “gross proceeds” of the Bonds (“Gross Proceeds”), as defined in 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations in effect with respect 
thereto (the “Code”) shall not be invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield on 
the Bonds. Disbursements of proceeds of the Note shall not be reinvested by the Issuer. 
In addition, said Gross Proceeds shall not be invested in obligations or deposits issued, 
guaranteed or insured by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof if 
and to the extent that such investment would cause the Bonds to be “federally 
guaranteed” within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. 

(b) The Issuer covenants not to use the Project or to cause or permit it or any 
of it to be used, or to enter into any deferred payment arrangements for the cost of such 
Project, in such a manner as to cause any Bonds to be “private activity bonds” within the 
meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

(c) With respect to any Gross Proceeds, the Issuer shall comply with 
requirements necessary under the Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross 
income under Section 103 of the Code and the interest on any Bonds, including without 
limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, limitations on 
amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess 
investment earnings to the United States. 



6 

(d) The Issuer shall comply with such instructions as may be provided from 
time to time by the Lender with respect to gross proceeds of Bonds. 

7.02. Covenant Regarding Tax-Exempt Status of the Note. The Issuer covenants and 
agrees with the Lender that the Issuer will (i) take all action on its part necessary to cause the 
interest on the Note to be exempt from federal income taxes including, without limitation, 
restricting, to the extent necessary, the yield on investments made with the proceeds of the Note 
and investment earnings thereon, making required payments to the federal government, if any, 
and maintaining books and records in a specified manner, where appropriate, and (ii) refrain from 
taking any action which would cause interest on the Note to be subject to federal income taxes, 
including, without limitation, refraining from spending the proceeds of the Note and investment 
earnings thereon on certain specified purposes. 

7.03. Covenant as to Yield Restriction. No portion of the proceeds of the Note shall be 
used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were 
used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments, except (i) for a reasonable 
temporary period until such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Note was issued, 
and (ii) in addition to the above, in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent of the 
proceeds of the Note or $100,000. To this effect, any proceeds of the Note and any sums from 
time to time held in the Debt Service Account (or any other Issuer account which will be used to 
pay principal and interest to become due on the Note) in excess of amounts which under the 
applicable federal arbitrage regulations may be invested without regard as to yield shall not be 
invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by the arbitrage 
regulations on such investments after taking into account any applicable temporary periods or 
minor portion made available under the federal arbitrage regulations. 

7.04. Arbitrage Rebate Exemption. For purposes of qualifying for the small-issuer 
exception to the federal arbitrage rebate requirements, the Issuer finds, determines and declares: 

(a) the Issuer is a governmental unit with general taxing powers; 

(b) the Note is not a “private activity bond” as defined in Section 141 of the 
Code; 

(c) 95% or more of the net proceeds of the Note is to be used for local 
governmental activities of the Issuer; and 

(d) the aggregate face amount of the tax-exempt obligations (other than 
private activity bonds) issued by the Issuer during the calendar year in which the Note is 
issued is not reasonably expected to exceed $5,000,000, all within the meaning of 
Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code. 

7.05. Bank Qualified Obligations. In order to qualify the Note as a “qualified tax-exempt 
obligation” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the Issuer makes the following 
factual statements and representations: 

(a) the Note is not a “private activity bond” as defined in Section 141 of the 
Code; 



7 

(b) the Issuer designates the Note as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” for 
purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than 
obligations described in clause (ii) of Section 265(b)(3)(C) which will be issued by the 
Issuer (and all entities whose obligations will be aggregated with those of the Issuer) 
during the calendar year in which the Note is issued will not exceed $10,000,000; and 

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations (other than certain qualified 
refunding obligations, which are not taken into account) will be issued by the Issuer during 
the calendar year in which the Note is issued have been designated for the purposes of 
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

Section 8. Post-Issuance Compliance Policy and Procedures. The Issuer has 
previously approved a Pre- and Post-Issuance Compliance Policy and Procedures which applies 
to qualifying obligations to provide for compliance with all applicable federal regulations for tax-
exempt obligations or tax-advantaged obligations (collectively, the “Policy and Procedures”). The 
Issuer hereby ratifies the Policy and Procedures for the Bonds. The Clerk-Treasurer continues to 
be designated to be responsible for post-issuance compliance in accordance with the Policy and 
Procedures. 

Approved by the Council on March 7, 2023. 
 
 

  
Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 



ATTACHMENT A 
FORM OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE NOTE 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

 
CITY OF ADA 

 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2023A 

 
R-1 Rate: 1.310% $1,478,332 
 

Date of Note: _______________, 2023 
Final Maturity Date: August 20, 2042 

 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Ada, Norman County, Minnesota, a duly organized and 

existing municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Minnesota (the “Issuer”), 
and whose office address Is 15 4th Ave E, Ada, Minnesota 56510, for value received, promises to 
pay to the MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY, its successors or registered assigns (the 
“Lender”) at its offices in St. Paul, Minnesota, or such other place as the Lender may designate 
in writing, the principal sum of ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND 
THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO DOLLARS ($1,478,332), or such portion thereof as is disbursed 
to the Issuer (the “Loan”), pursuant to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Bond Purchase 
and Project Loan Agreement between the Issuer and the Lender dated February 21, 2023 (the 
“Loan Agreement”), the provisions of which are incorporated as though fully set forth herein. 

The principal of this Note must be repaid in the amounts and on the dates set forth in the 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A (notwithstanding the rate of disbursement of the principal 
hereof), subject to adjustment as provided in the Loan Agreement, together with interest and 
services fees collectively at the annual rate set forth above, for the period starting on the date 
set forth above through the date on which no principal remains unpaid, provided, however, that 
interest and service fees shall accrue only on the aggregate amount of the principal disbursed 
and outstanding hereunder. Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve, 
30-day months. The entire outstanding principal balance and interest and service fees thereon, if 
not sooner paid, must be paid in full on the final maturity date set forth above. As provided in 
Article 1 of the Loan Agreement, Exhibit A hereto may be revised and replaced in its entirety, 
which replacement shall govern the dates and amounts of payments due hereunder. 

Both principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the United States 
of America by wire payment, check or draft mailed at least five business days prior to the due 
date directly to the registered owner hereof shown on the Note registration records maintained 
by the Issuer, without, except for the final payment of principal on this Note, the presentation or 
surrender of this Note, and all such payments shall discharge the obligations of the Issuer to the 
extent of the payments so made. The final principal payment shall be made upon presentation 
and surrender of this Note when due. For the prompt and full payment of such principal and 
interest as they become due, the full faith and credit and taxing power of the Issuer are 
irrevocably pledged. 



Attachment A, page 2 

This Note is issued by the Issuer pursuant to the authority contained in Minnesota 
Statutes, Sections 115.046 and 444.075 and Chapter 475, and all other laws thereunto enabling, 
and pursuant to an authorizing resolution adopted by the Issuer on March 7, 2023 (the 
“Resolution”), for the purpose of financing sanitary sewer improvements consisting of repairs to 
and relining of aging sewer lines throughout the City. 

This Note is subject to redemption and prepayment with the written consent of the Lender, 
in whole or in part on such dates and at such prices and upon such other terms as are specified 
in the Loan Agreement. 

This Note is transferable by the registered owner hereof upon surrender of this Note for 
transfer at the office of the Issuer duly endorsed and accompanied by a written instrument of 
transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and executed by the registered owner hereof or the 
owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing. The Issuer may deem and treat the person in whose 
name this Note is last registered upon the books of the Issuer, with such registration noted on 
this Note, as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of 
the principal balance, redemption price or interest and for all other purposes; all such payments 
so made to the registered holder or upon the order thereof shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon this Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid, and the Issuer 
shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

IT IS CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts and conditions required by the Constitution 
and the laws of the State of Minnesota to be done and to exist precedent to and in the issuance 
of this Note in order to make it a valid and binding general obligation of the Issuer in accordance 
with its terms have been done and do exist in form, time, and matter as so required; that all 
revenues received in payment of debt service cost allocations for this Note are irrevocably pledged 
and appropriated to the 2023A Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Note Debt Service Account 
established in the Resolution to pay when due the principal of and interest on this Note and 
obligations similarly authorized as provided in the Resolution; that, if needed to pay such principal 
and interest, the Issuer is required to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the Issuer, 
and such taxes may be levied without limitation of rate or amount; and that the issuance of this 
Note does not cause the indebtedness of the Issuer to exceed any constitutional or statutory 
limitation. 

Additional provisions of this Note are contained in the Loan Agreement and such provisions 
shall for all purposes have the same effect as though fully set forth at this place. 

  



Attachment A, page 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Note to be executed in its name by 
the manual signatures of its Mayor and Clerk-Treasurer. 

 
(Form – No Signature Required)   
Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
(Form – No Signature Required)   
Clerk-Treasurer 
 



Attachment A, page 4 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 
 
 

The ownership of the unpaid principal balance of this Note and the interest accruing 
thereon is registered on the books of the City of Ada, Minnesota, in the name of the holder last 
noted below. 

Date of 
Registration 

Name and Address 
of Registered Owner Signature of Clerk-Treasurer 

 
___/___/2023 

State of Minnesota 
Public Facilities Authority 
1st National Bank Bldg., Suite 
W820 
332 Minnesota Street 
St. Paul, MN 55101-1378 
Federal Tax I.D. No.: 41-6007162 

 
(Form-No Signature Required)  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 



Attachment A, page 5 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
______________________________________ the within Note and all rights thereunder, and 
irrevocably constitutes and appoints __________________________________ attorney to 
transfer the said Note on the books kept for registration of the within Note, with full power of 
substitution in the premises. 

Dated: ________________ 

 
 

  
 
  
 
NOTICE: The signature to this assignment 
must correspond with the name as it appears 
upon the face of the within Note in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement 
or any change whatever. 

 
 

The Clerk-Treasurer will not effect transfer of this Note unless the information concerning 
the assignee requested below is provided. 

 
 Name and Address:  _______________________________________ 
     _______________________________________ 
     _______________________________________ 
 
 Taxpayer Identification No.: _______________________ 
 
 
  



Attachment A, page 6 

 



STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 

I, Clerk-Treasurer, the duly qualified and acting Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, 
Minnesota (the “Issuer”), certify that I am the official custodian of the records of the Issuer, and 
that I have compared the attached copy with the original records of the Issuer, and that it is a 
true and correct transcript taken from the records of the proceedings of the meeting of the City 
Council, held at the City of Ada, Minnesota, on March 7, 2023. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on March 7, 2023. 

 
 

  
Clerk-Treasurer 

 
\\frybergerpl\plaw\docs\18179\000007\ROL\1BQ5067.DOCX 



Compliance Report
Jurisdiction: Ada Report Year: 2020

15 East 4th Avenue Case: 3 - 2022 New 2020 Report
(Private (Jur Only))

P.O. Box 32
Ada, MN 56510

Contact: Douglas Marcussen Phone: (218) 784-5524 E-Mail: dmarcussen@adamn.g
ov

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below. Part I is general information
from your pay equity report data. Parts II, III and IV give you the test results.
For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION
Male Classes Female Classes Balanced Classes All Job Classes

# Job Classes 5 7 2 14
# Employees 10 20 7 37
Avg. Max Monthly Pay per employee 3947.00 2620.70 2999.11

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST
A. Underpayment Ratio =  70   *

Male Classes Female Classes
a. # At or above Predicted Pay 3 3

b. # Below Predicted Pay 2 4
c. TOTAL 5 7

d. % Below Predicted Pay (b divided by c = d) 40.00 57.14
*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

 B. T-test Results
Degrees of Freedom (DF) =  28 Value of T =  -0.606
a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs =  11
b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs =  48

III. SALARY RANGE TEST =  86.15     (Result is A divided by B)
A. Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs =  6.40
B. Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs =  7.43

IV. EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST =  71.43     (Result is B divided by A)
A. % of male classes receiving ESP =  80.00   *
B. % of female classes receiving ESP =  57.14
*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)

Page 1 of 1 2/21/2023 12:38:51 PM



Compliance Report
Jurisdiction: Ada Report Year: 2020

15 East 4th Avenue Case: 4 - 2023 New Report (Private
(Jur Only))

P.O. Box 32
Ada, MN 56510

Contact: Douglas Marcussen Phone: (218) 784-5524 E-Mail: dmarcussen@adamn.g
ov

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below. Part I is general information
from your pay equity report data. Parts II, III and IV give you the test results.
For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION
Male Classes Female Classes Balanced Classes All Job Classes

# Job Classes 5 6 3 14
# Employees 10 11 10 31
Avg. Max Monthly Pay per employee 3947.00 3221.00 3214.35

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST
A. Underpayment Ratio =  60   *

Male Classes Female Classes
a. # At or above Predicted Pay 3 2

b. # Below Predicted Pay 2 4
c. TOTAL 5 6

d. % Below Predicted Pay (b divided by c = d) 40.00 66.67
*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

 B. T-test Results
Degrees of Freedom (DF) =  19 Value of T =  -0.919
a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs =  11
b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs =  86

III. SALARY RANGE TEST =  87.27     (Result is A divided by B)
A. Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs =  6.40
B. Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs =  7.33

IV. EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST =  83.33     (Result is B divided by A)
A. % of male classes receiving ESP =  80.00   *
B. % of female classes receiving ESP =  66.67
*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)

Page 1 of 1 2/21/2023 12:39:52 PM



 
 

 

 

 478,332

 

 

Owner
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. 486 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE CITY CODE 

PROVIDING LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

EDIBLE PRODUCTS CONTAINING TETRAHYDROCANNABINOL (THC) 

 

 
The City Council of the City of Ada hereby ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Chapter 22 of the Ada City Code is amended by adding a new section IV as 

follows: 

ARTICLE IV. EDIBLE THC PRODUCTS 

Sec. 22-43. Purpose and Intent. 

The Ada City Council finds that, based on the most reliable and up-to-date 

scientific evidence, the rapid introduction of newly legalized edible THC products 

presents a significant potential threat to the public health, safety, and welfare of the 

residents of the City, and particularly to youth. Edible THC products have become 

increasingly common and are available in a variety of flavors and forms that appeal to 

children and young adults and may lead to negative health consequences. The City 

desires to enact this licensing requirement in an effort to prevent children and young 

adults from purchasing and using edible THC products. The intent of this Article is to 

require a license for the sale of those edible THC products that may be legally sold under 

Minnesota Law. 

a) By enacting 2022 Session Law Chapter 98, Article 13, the Minnesota 

Legislature amended Minnesota Statutes, section 151.72 to allow the sale 

of certain products containing tetrahydrocannabinol (THC). 

b) The new law does not prohibit municipalities from adopting and enforcing 

local ordinances to regulate THC product businesses including, but not 

limited to, local business license requirements. 

c) The City recognizes the danger THC presents to the health, welfare, and 

safety of the public, particularly the youth, in the City of Ada. 

d) The Minnesota Legislature recognized the danger of THC product use 

among youth by prohibiting the sale of any product containing THC to 

those under the age of 21, requiring that edible THC products be packaged 

without appeal to children and in child-resistant packaging or containers. 

e) A local regulatory system for THC product retailers is appropriate to 

ensure that retailers comply with THC product laws and business 



standards of the City of Ada to protect the health, safety, and welfare of 

our youth and most vulnerable residents. 

f) A requirement for a THC product retailer license will not unduly burden 

legitimate business activities of retailers who sell or distribute THC 

products to adults but will allow the City to regulate the operation of 

lawful businesses to discourage violations of state and local THC product- 

related laws. 

Sec. 22-44. Definitions. 

When used in this Article, the following terms have the following meanings: 

a) “Edible THC Product” means any product that contains more than trace amounts 

of THC and meets the requirements to be sold for human or animal consumption 

under Minn. Stat. § 151.72, as may be amended. Edible THC product does not 

include medical cannabis as defined in Minn. Stat. § 152.22, subd. 6, as may be 

amended. 

b) “Movable Place of Business” means any form of business that is operated out of a 

kiosk, other transportable structure or shelter, or a motorized or nonmotorized 

vehicle and not a fixed address storefront or other permanent type of structure 

authorized for sales transactions. 

c) “Retail Establishment” means any place of business where licensed products are 

available for sale to the general public, including, but not limited to, grocery 

stores, tobacco products shops, CBD stores, convenience stores, gasoline services 

stations, bars, and restaurants. 

d) “Sale” means any transfer of goods for money, trade, barter, or other 

consideration. 

e) “Vending Machine” means any mechanical, electrical or electronic, or other types 

of device which, upon the insertion of money, tokens, or other forms of payment 

into or onto the device, dispenses edible THC products and includes vending 

machines equipped with manual, electric, or electronic locking devices. 

Sec. 22-45. License. 

a) License Required. No person may keep for sale, sell or offer to sell, or otherwise 

dispose of any edible THC product at any place in the City without first obtaining 

a license from the City. 

b) Application. Application for a new license or license renewal must be filed with 

the City on forms supplied by the City. Applicants must answer fully and 

completely all questions asked and supply information required by the application 

forms. 



c) Fees. No license shall be issued under this article until the appropriate license fee 

shall be paid in full. The annual fee for a license under this article shall be 

$700.00 and may be amended from time to time by the City Council. The fees 

established for this license cover the City’s costs in processing the application, 

conducting the investigation, and administering the provisions of this section. 

d) Background Investigation. The City is empowered to conduct any and all 

investigations to verify the information on applications and renewal applications 

submitted under this section, including but not limited to, ordering a criminal 

history check pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 299C.72 and conducting an inspection of 

any premises proposed to be licensed. The City must conduct a background check 

on all new applications. The investigation shall consider all facts and information 

bearing on the question of the applicant’s fitness to receive the license and to 

perform the duties imposed by this ordinance. The City may conduct a 

background check on an application for a renewal of a license if it is in the public 

interest to do so. Failure of an applicant to allow an inspection is grounds for 

denial of the license. The results of any investigation must be submitted to the 

City Council. 

e) Manager or Agent. If the applicant is a firm, association, partnership, 

corporation, limited liability company, or joint venture, the application must 

include the name of the natural person who will serve as the manager or agent of 

the licensed premises. Such manager or agent must, by the terms of their written 

consent, (1) take full responsibility for the conduct of the licensed premises, and 

(2) serve as agent for service of notices and other process relating to the license. A 

licensee must notify the City in writing within 15 days of any change in such 

manager or agent, indicating the name and address of the new manager or agent 

and the effective date of such change. 

f) Action. The City Council may either approve or deny the application for a 

license, or it may delay action for a reasonable period of time as necessary to 

complete any investigation of the application or the applicant it deems necessary. 

If the City Council approves the license, the City Clerk shall issue the license to 

the applicant. If the City Council denies the license, notice of the denial shall be 

given to the applicant along with notice of the applicant’s right to appeal the City 

Council’s decision. If a license application is denied, the earliest an applicant may 

reapply is 12 months from the date the license is denied. 

g) Term. All licenses issued under this Article shall be valid for one calendar year 

from the date of issue. 

h) Revocation or Suspension. Any license issued under this Article may be revoked 

or suspended as provided in Sec. 22-50. 



i) Transfers. All licenses issued under this Article shall be valid only on the 

premises for which the license was issued and only for the person or business to 

whom the license was issued. The transfer of any license to another location, 

business, or person is prohibited. 

j) Display. All licenses shall be posted and displayed in plain view of the general 

public on the licensed premises. 

k) Renewals. The renewal of a license issued under this Article shall be handled in 

the same manner as the original application. The request for a renewal shall be 

made at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the expiration of the 

current license. 

l) Issuance as Privilege and Not a Right. The issuance of a license under this 

Article is a privilege and does not entitle the license holder to automatic renewal 

of the license. 

Sec. 22-46. Ineligibility and Basis for Denial of a License. 

a) Ineligibility. 

1. No license shall be issued to a moveable place of business. Only fixed 

location businesses shall be eligible to be licensed under this article. 

2. No license may be issued for a business located within an exclusive liquor 

store as defined in Minn. Stat. § 340A.101, subd. 10. 

3. No license shall be issued to a person under twenty-one (21) years of age. 

b) Grounds for Denial. Grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license 

under this article include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. The applicant is under twenty-one (21) years of age. 

2. The applicant is prohibited by Federal, State, or other local law, ordinance, 

or other regulation from holding a license. 

3. The applicant has been convicted within the past five (5) years of any 

violation of a federal, state, or local law, ordinance provision, or other 

regulation governing the manufacture, sale, distribution or possession for 

the sale or distribution, of any drug, as defined in Minn. Stat. § 151.01, 

subd. 5, or products containing THC. 

4. The applicant or related person has had an interest in a license to sell THC 

products that was suspended or revoked within the five (5) years 

preceding the application; provided that the applicant or related person had 

an interest in the premises at the time of the revocation or suspension, or at 

the time of the violation that led to the revocation or suspension. 



5. The applicant fails to provide any information required on the application 

or provides false or misleading information. Any false statement on an 

application, or any willful omission of any information called for on such 

application form, shall cause an automatic refusal of license, or if already 

issued, shall render any license issued pursuant thereto void and of no 

effect to protect the applicant from prosecution for violation of this 

chapter, of any part thereof. 

Sec. 22-47. Prohibited Acts. 

a) In general. 

1. No person shall sell or offer to sell any licensed product: 

i. By means of any type of vending machine. 

ii. By means of self-service merchandising. 

iii. By any other means, to any other person, on in any other manner 

or form prohibited by state or other local law, ordinance provision, 

or other regulation. 

2. No person shall sell or offer for sale a product containing THC that does 

not meet all the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 151.72, as may be amended 

from time to time. 

b) Legal Age. No person shall sell any licensed product to any person under twenty- 

one (21) years of age. 

1. Age verification. Licensees shall verify by means of government issued 

photographic identification that the purchaser is at least 21 years of age. 

2. Signage. Notice of the legal sales age and age verification requirement 

must be posted prominently and in plain view at all times at each location 

where licensed products are offered for sale. The required signage, which 

will be provided to the licensee by the City, must be posted in a manner 

that is clearly visible to anyone who is or is considering making a 

purchase. 

c) Samples Prohibited. No person shall distribute samples of any licensed product 

free of charge or at a nominal cost. 

Sec. 22-48. Responsibility. 

All licensees are responsible for the actions of their employees in regard to the 

sale, offer to sell, and furnishing of licensed products on the licensed premises. The sale, 

offer to sell, or furnishing of any licensed product by an employee shall be considered an 

act of the licensee. Nothing in this section shall be construed as prohibiting the City from 



also subjecting the employee to any civil penalties that the City deems to be appropriate 

under this ordinance, state or federal law, or other applicable law or regulation. 

Sec. 22-49. Compliance Checks and Inspections. 

All premises licensed under this Article shall be open to inspection by the City 

during regular business hours. From time to time, but at least once per year, the City shall 

conduct compliance checks. 

No person used in compliance checks shall attempt to use a false identification 

misrepresenting their age. All persons lawfully engaged in a compliance check shall 

answer all questions about their age asked by the licensee or their employee, and produce 

any identification, if any exists, for which they are asked. The City will conduct a 

compliance check that involves the participation of a person at least 18 years of age, but 

under the age of 21 to enter the licensed premises to attempt to purchase the licensed 

products. Persons used for the purpose of compliance checks shall be supervised by law 

enforcement or other designated personnel. Nothing in this article shall prohibit 

compliance checks authorized by state or federal laws for educational, research, or 

training purposes, or required for the enforcement of a particular state or federal law. 

Additionally, from time to time, the City will conduct inspections to determine 

compliance with any or all other aspects of this ordinance. 

Sec. 22-50. Violations and Penalty. 

a) Administrative Civil Penalties—Individuals. If a person who is not a licensee is 

found to have violated this article, the person shall be charged an administrative 

penalty as follows: 

1. First Violation. The Council shall impose a civil fine not to exceed $50.00. 

2. Section Violation Within 12 Months. The Council shall impose a civil find 

not to exceed $100.00. 

3. Third Violation Within 12 Months. The Council shall impose a civil fine 

not to exceed $150.00. 

b) Administrative Civil Penalties—Licensee. If a licensee or an employee of a 

licensee is found to have violated this article, the licensee shall be charged an 

administrative penalty as follows: 

1. First Violation. The Council shall impose a civil fine of $500.00 and 

suspend the license for not less than 1 day. 

2. Second Violation Within 36 Months. The Council shall impose a civil fine 

of $1,000.00 and suspend the license for not less than 3 consecutive days. 

3. Third Violation Within 36 Months. The Council shall impose a civil fine 

of $2,000.00 and suspend the license for not less than 10 consecutive days. 



4. Fourth Violation Within 36 Months. The Council shall revoke the license 

for at least one year. 

c) Administrative Penalty Procedures. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 

this section: 

1. Any of the administrative civil penalties set forth in the section that may 

be imposed by the Council, may in the alternative be imposed by an 

administrative citation. 

2. If one of the foregoing penalties is imposed by an action of the Council, 

no penalty shall take effect until the licensee or person has received notice 

(served personally or by mail) of the alleged violation and of the 

opportunity for a hearing before the Council, and such notice must be in 

writing and must provide that a right to a hearing before the Council must 

be requested within 10 business days of receipt of the notice. 

3. Any person aggrieved by a decision under this section may have the 

decision reviewed in the district court in the same manner and procedure 

as provided in Minn. Stat. § 462.361 

d) Misdemeanor Prosecution. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the City from 

seeking prosecution as a misdemeanor for any alleged violation of this article. 

Sec. 22-51. Severability. 

If any section or provision of this ordinance is held invalid, such invalidity will 

not affect other sections or provisions that can be given force and effect without the 

invalidated section or provision. 

Sec. 22-52. Effective Date. 

This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication. 
 

Section 2. Pursuant to Min. Stat. § 412.191, in the case of a lengthy ordinance, a summary 

may be published. While a copy of the entire ordinance is available without cost at the office of 

the City Clerk, the following summary is approved by the City Council and shall be published in 

lieu of publishing the entire ordinance: 



The City is enacting license regulations for the sale of edible THC products. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this  day of  , 2023. 

 

 
CITY OF ADA ATTEST: 

 

 

 
 
 

John Hintz Ashley Larson 

Mayor City Administrator 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-03-01 
 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 
 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements 
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program 
Application.  

AND  
 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed 
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the 
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan 
fail.  

 
Total Loan      $25,000 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member and seconded by Council 
member who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 
  Nayes:   
 
  Abstentions:   
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 7th day of March 2023 and the City 
Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County 
Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
 
Dated: March 7, 2023   ____________________________________  
      John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2023-03-01 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 7th day of March, 
2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 
 
 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   
 
 
 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 
 
Date: March 07, 2023 
     _______________________________________ 
    Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  
 
      
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that he is the Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-03-02 
 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 
 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements 
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program 
Application.  

AND  
 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed 
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the 
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan 
fail.  

 
Total Loan      $30,000 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member and seconded by Council 
member who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 
  Nayes:   
 
  Abstentions:   
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 7th day of March 2023 and the City 
Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County 
Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
 
Dated: March 7, 2023   ____________________________________  
      John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2023-03-01 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 7th day of March, 
2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 
 
 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   
 
 
 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 
 
Date: March 07, 2023 
     _______________________________________ 
    Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  
 
      
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that he is the Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 




























	March Council Meeting Agenda
	February 7, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	1496_001
	1497_001
	Resolution 2023-03-03
	Compliance 2020(1)
	Compliance 2023 (2)
	Resolution 2023-02-01 PFA Funding
	2023-02-23 Final Proposed THC License Ordinance  (1)
	Res 2023-03-01 RLF
	Res 2023-03-02 RLF
	APD Monthly Report FEB 2023_0001

